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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:30 PM
To: '‘Roman, Luz'

Subject: RE: Empire Park, Inc.

Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your e-mail.

Although the Registered Agent's address can not be changed by e-mail, we are forwarding your cther address change
request to the proper section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this to be updated.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form (Statement of

Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from our web page at

www sunbiz.org for downloading (click "Print Filing Forms”™). On the next page, choose Florida Corporation {Profit and
NonProfit), and then Change of a Registered Agent/Registered Office. This filing cannot be done oniine; it must be sent

through the mail.

Thank you.

lL.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Fiorida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kuri Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusty assessing and improving the level and quahty of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfactiocn Survey.” Thank you In advance for your participation,
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From: Roman, Luz [mailto:Iroman@fowlerwhite.com] G ™ %m

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 3:49 PM D -:?; g

To: corphelp ln'"*; "y 3

Subject: Empire Park, Inc. ISR

5T ,“E
Re: Empire Park, Inc. X c;;?-.

Document No. J20745

We just recently filed the annual report for Empire Park, Inc.
and unfortunately did not provide an updated address for
the entity. Both the officer/director and the registered
agent are one and the same.

Please kindly change the address from:
3823 PAINTED BUNTING WAY
JACKSONVILLE FL 32224

To

13525 ISLA VISTA DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32224

Thanks for your assistance.
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